Kansas Memory



Hospital building at Fort Hays

This is a photograph showing the hospital building at Fort Hays. The main ward of the prefabricated pine hospital is on the left; it was forty by twenty-four feet. The smaller ward was twenty-eight by twenty-four feet, and this building contained the surgeon's office and dispensary. The two buildings were connected by a fourteen by twelve foot passageway. A kitchen and dining room were attached to the rear of the main ward. The post hospital aided civilian as well as military personnel and was the finest and best-equipped hospital in the region as long as the post was active. Later, the building was used by the Fort Hays Normal School. Fort Hays is one of the historic sites maintained by the Kansas State Historical Society.

Date: Between 1900 and 1910 Callnumber: FK2.E3 F.722 *3 KSHS Identifier: DaRT ID: 308860

Item Identifier: 308860

www.kansasmemory.org/item/308860

KANSAS HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Kansas Memory



Hospital building at Fort Hays

